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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0976-001 .pdf 
Docket No.: 
Docket No. 110020-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. --Application for Certificate of Authorization 
Docket No. 110021-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. .-Application for Certificate of Authorization 
Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. --Application for Certificate of Authorization 
Docket No. 110023-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. --Application for Certificate of Authorization 

Please file a copy of the attached correspondence in each of the four above-listed dockets. 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Ruden McClosky P.A. 
2'15 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 412-2005 
(850) 412-1305 facsimile 
Michael,Cooke@Ruden.com 

Filed on behalf o f  
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Total number of pages: 
One (1) 

Description: 
Request for Extension 

Bryson, Arlene [Arlene.Bryson@ruden.conl] on behalf of Cooke, Michael [Michael.Cooke@ruden,com] 
Thursday, March 03,201 1 4:26 PM 

Docket Nos. 110020-WS, 1 10021-WS, 11ClO22-WS, 110023-WS - Request for Extension 

I Ruden Arlene Bryson 
Legal Secretary 

d l  M l o s k y  
401 East Jackson Street 
Suite 2700 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Direct 813-222-6677 I Fax 813-314-6977 
Ariene.Bryson~ruden.com I www.ruden.com 

To subscribe to ou r ad-ries. DIease c lick here. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment this e-mail message contain nfide tial 
information that may be legaily privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
rcview, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments 
to it.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or 
by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail message 
contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this 
message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 

3/3/2011 



d lRuden McClosky 
li4arch 3,201 1 

4M EASTJACKSON SlREEl 
SUITE 27GU 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 33WZ 

1843) 222-6685 
FAX: W3) 314-6985 

MICHAEL.CWKEORUDEN.COM 

Via EMaik mionesalB,SC.STATE.FL.U:$ 

Ms. Melissa Jones-Alexis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket Nos. 110020-WS, 110021-W15, 110022-WS, 110023-WS -Request for Additional Time 
to File Supplemental Information 

Dear Ms. Jones-Alexis: 

Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. ("EL S") appreciated the informal meeting held on February 18, 
201 1, and the opportunity to discuss the applications it has submitted for Certificates of Authorization to 
operate water and/or wastewater facilities in four communities. ELS is preparing additional information 
to submit in response to the items identifixi during the meeting and in Staffs February 4, 2011, 
correspondence. 

As discussed during the February 18" meeting, ELS will need more time to prepare these 
materials and requests an extension of two weeks (i.e., until March 18,2011) to compile and submit these 
additional materials. 

It is my understanding, based upon diiicussion during the February 18" meeting, that an extension 
will not present any concerns. If you have any questions about this request, however, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

very truly yours, 

Michael G. Cooke 

MGC:amb 
cc: Ralph Jaeger (Via E-Mail: RJaege@'SC.STATE.FL.US) 

Caroline Klancke (Via E-Mail: CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Anna Williams (Via EMail: ANWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Keino Young (Via E-Mail: KYOUNG@F'SC.STATE.FL.US) 
Tom Walden (Via E-Mail: TWalden@F'SC.STATE.FL.US) 
Patti Daniel (Via E-Mail: pdaniel@ps;.state.fl.us.) 
Steve Reilly, Office of the Public Counsel (Via E-Mail: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us) 
Jordan Ruben (Via E-Mail: j o r ~ 1 1 e n ~ c h o m e s . c o m )  

RM:7862286:1 
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